
Kay Flynn 

To: Samantha Cibula 
Cc: Cissy Rehwinkel 
Subject: RE: Docket Title for Docket No. 992040-WS 

The correction has been made. Kay 

-----Original Message----­
From: Samantha Cibula 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc : Cissy Rehwinkel 

2000 8:12 AM 

Subject: Docket Title for Docket No. 992040-WS 

Per our telephone conversation this morning, please change the title for 
Docket No. 992040-WS so that it reflects that Intercoastal Utilities is 
requesting to serve in both Duval and St. Johns Counties. Because the 
utility would cross county lines if the amendment is granted, the 
utility would fall within the Commission's jurisdiction in both St. 
Johns and Duval Counties pursuant to Section 367.171(7), Florida 
Statutes. Thank you. 
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